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Beyer, Karon

From: Shari Alpert [Alpert@stockattorneys.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 12:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Please change the address to 12546 W Atiantic Bivd, Coral Springs, FL 33071 for the following entities:

[/ Law Offices of Darren C. Blum P00000059414

Scott L. Silver, PA “PE3606100591
Blum & Silver, LLP -GPOS00001754
LLPO50003546
Thank you for your attention to this matter. Piease let me know if you need anything else to make this
change.
Shari Alpert

Forenstc Accountant/Controller
Blum & Silver, LLP

12546 W Atlantic Blvd
Coral Springs, FL 33071
Phone: (954) 255-8181
Fax: (954) 255-8175

Notice: This message, including any attachments, may contain legally privileged and confidential information. f
you received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail. Any unauthorized reading,
distribution, copying or other use of this message ar its attachments is strictly prohibited. All personal messages
express solely the sender's views and not those of The Law Offices of Blum & Silver, LLP.
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